84th Legislature April 30, 2015 Upon first adjournment Agricultural Museum, 1W.14

#### **CORRECTED MINUTES**

On May 6, 2015, the House Committee on Special Purpose Districts authorized the correction of the minutes for the meeting of the House Committee on Special Purpose Districts held on April 30, 2015. The following are the corrected minutes for that meeting:

Pursuant to an announcement from the house floor on April 30, 2015, the House Committee on Special Purpose Districts met in a formal meeting and was called to order by the chair, Representative Miller, Doug, at 12:58 p.m.

The initial quorum call was answered as follows: Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; and Zedler.

A quorum was present.

4/30/2015

## <u>HB 4159</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Martinez Fischer moved that HB 4159, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 2343</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Fallon offered a complete committee substitute.

The committee substitute was adopted without objection.

Representative Fallon moved that HB 2343, as substituted, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

4/30/2015

# <u>HB 4141</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Faircloth moved that HB 4141, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

# <u>HB 4147</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Martinez Fischer offered a complete committee substitute.

The committee substitute was adopted without objection.

Representative Martinez Fischer moved that HB 4147, as substituted, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler
	(5).

Nays: None (0).

Present, Not Voting: None (0).

Absent: Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 4156</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Fallon offered a complete committee substitute.

4/30/2015

The committee substitute was adopted without objection.

Representative Fallon moved that HB 4156, as substituted, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## HB 4188

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Faircloth moved that HB 4188, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler<br/>(5).Nays:None (0).Present, Not Voting:None (0).Absent:Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## HB 4189

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Faircloth moved that HB 4189, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler<br/>(5).

4/30/2015

Nays: None (0).

Present, Not Voting: None (0).

Absent: Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 4128</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Martinez Fischer offered a complete committee substitute.

The committee substitute was adopted without objection.

Representative Martinez Fischer moved that HB 4128, as substituted, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler<br/>(5).

Nays: None (0).

Present, Not Voting: None (0).

Absent: Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

#### <u>HB 4140</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Zedler moved that HB 4140, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

4/30/2015

# <u>HB 4146</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Zedler moved that HB 4146, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

# <u>HB 4125</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Fallon moved that HB 4125, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

# <u>HB 4139</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Zedler moved that HB 4139, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

4/30/2015

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 4142</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Fallon moved that HB 4142, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

# <u>HB 4153</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Martinez Fischer offered a complete committee substitute.

The committee substitute was adopted without objection.

Representative Martinez Fischer moved that HB 4153, as substituted, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler<br/>(5).

Nays: None (0).

4/30/2015

Present, Not Voting: None (0).

Absent: Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 4154</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Martinez Fischer moved that HB 4154, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

#### <u>HB 4170</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Zedler moved that HB 4170, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 4161</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

4/30/2015

Representative Faircloth moved that HB 4161, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 4162</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Fallon moved that HB 4162, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

# <u>HB 4163</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Martinez Fischer moved that HB 4163, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler<br/>(5).

Nays: None (0).

4/30/2015

Present, Not Voting: None (0).

Absent: Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 4164</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Zedler moved that HB 4164, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 4165</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Fallon moved that HB 4165, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 4155</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

4/30/2015

Representative Martinez Fischer moved that HB 4155, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

#### <u>HB 4160</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Faircloth moved that HB 4160, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 2401</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Fallon moved that HB 2401, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler<br/>(5).

Nays: None (0).

4/30/2015

Present, Not Voting: None (0).

Absent: Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 1723</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Zedler offered a complete committee substitute.

The committee substitute was adopted without objection.

Representative Zedler moved that HB 1723, as substituted, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

#### HB 2100

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Martinez Fischer offered a complete committee substitute.

The committee substitute was adopted without objection.

Representative Martinez Fischer moved that HB 2100, as substituted, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler<br/>(5).

Nays: None (0).

Present, Not Voting: None (0).

4/30/2015

Absent: Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 3220</u>

The chair moved to reconsider the vote by which the measure was reported from committee. The motion to reconsider prevailed without objection.

Representative Faircloth offered a complete committee substitute.

The committee substitute was adopted without objection.

Representative Faircloth moved that HB 3220, as substituted, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 4143</u>

The chair laid out HB 4143 as pending business.

Representative Fallon moved that HB 4143, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 4183</u>

The chair laid out HB 4183 as pending business.

4/30/2015

Representative Zedler moved that HB 4183, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

## <u>HB 4172</u>

The chair laid out HB 4172 as pending business.

Representative Martinez Fischer moved that HB 4172, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes: Representatives Miller, Doug; Faircloth; Fallon; Martinez Fischer; Zedler (5).

Nays: None (0).

Present, Not Voting: None (0).

Absent: Representatives Alvarado; Stickland (2).

At 1:21 p.m., on the motion of the chair and without objection, the meeting was adjourned subject to the call of the chair.

Rep. Miller, Doug, Chair

Elizabeth Fazio, Clerk